

Chief D. Ackermann

From: Chief D. Ackermann
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 2:13 PM
To: Sgt. S. McGovern
Subject: RE: Glen Rock NJ 15 in car 28 Body cams 5 yr plan Cloud Hosted

Thanks,

Dean Ackermann
Chief of Police
Glen Rock Police Department
1 Harding Plaza
Glen Rock, NJ 07452
www.glenrockpolice.com
Dispatch: (201) 652-3800
Voicemail: (201) 670-3945
Fax: (201) 251-3887



CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: This communication and any attachment to this communication is confidential, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this communication is addressed and may be privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
NOTICE: You are advised that e-mail correspondence and attachments between the public and the Glen Rock Police Department may be obtainable by any person who files a request under the NJ Open Public Records Act (OPRA) unless it is subject to a specific OPRA exception. You should have no expectation that the content of e-mails sent to or from Borough e-mail addresses, or between the public and Borough officials and employees, will remain private.

"Up-to-the-minute updates from city agencies by e-mail and cell phone: www.nixle.com"

From: Sgt. S. McGovern <smcgovern@glenrockpolice.com>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 1:04 PM
To: Chief D. Ackermann <dackermann@glenrockpolice.com>
Subject: FW: Glen Rock NJ 15 in car 28 Body cams 5 yr plan Cloud Hosted

Sgt. J. Scott McGovern

Glen Rock Police Department
Traffic Bureau
1 Harding Plaza
Glen Rock, N.J. 07452
201-670-3941 Ext. 8130 (Voicemail)
201-652-3800 (Dispatch)
201-251-3887 (Fax)



From: Wayne Koveleskie <wayne.koveleskie@motorolasolutions.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 9:03 PM

To: Sgt. S. McGovern <smcgovern@glenrockpolice.com>

Cc: Danny Miller <dmiller@gotoess.com>

Subject: Glen Rock NJ 15 in car 28 Body cams 5 yr plan Cloud Hosted

Sgt.,

Here's a first draft of the information you shared.

This is a 5 yr quote, usually broken down into equal annual payments over 5 yrs.

The quote assumes the following:

- 15 in car units with 5 yr unlimited warranty
- 28 body cameras with 5 yr unlimited warranty and refresh of all 28 at year 3
- Unlimited cloud hosting, unlimited storage, and unlimited access for 5 yrs

- Onsite vehicle installation
- Motorola to come onsite and configure the devices and train admin and end users
- The 2 access points are included for wireless upload, but installation is not included. Every building is different, so I left it out.

Feel free to call or email with any questions or concerns.

--

Wayne Koveleskie

Senior Account Manager
Video Security & Analytics
Motorola



m: +1.609-410-9091

wayne.koveleskie@motorolasolutions.com

For more information on how and why we collect your personal information, please visit our [Privacy Policy](#).